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Carolyn Thomas

From: Brett Kriley <brett.kriley@tricordconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 8:06 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Cc: Miro, Alena M.; Carpenter, Jackie; Johnny Bowers; Nancy White
Subject: Re: WTG North Permian Midstream LLC Title V Permit 4181, Project 37031 Crow 

Compressor Station

Good morning Carolyn.  TRICORD (Nancy White) has been working with Jackie to complete the change of 
ownership form. Section VI of the form required some effort due to other sites impacted.  I'll circle back 
with Jackie this morning to confirm the accuracy of Section VI and timing for RO signature.   
 
 
Brett Kriley 

 
402A West Palm Valley Blvd., PMB348 
Round Rock, TX 78664 
Office and Fax: (888) 900-0746 x 774 
Cell: (512) 423-4754 
E-mail:brett.kriley@tricordconsulting.com 
Web: www.TRICORDconsulting.com 
 
 
On Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 7:49 AM Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> wrote: 

Good morning, 

  

I was following up. 

  

  

  

Thank you, 

Carolyn Thomas 

Air Permits Initial Review Team 

Air Permits Division, MC 161 

Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
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Phone: (512) 239-5127 

Fax: (512) 233-0973 

E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 

Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 

Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 

How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

From: Miro, Alena M. <alena.miro@energytransfer.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; brett.kriley@tricordconsulting.com; Carpenter, 
Jackie <jackie.carpenter@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: Johnny Bowers <johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: WTG North Permian Midstream LLC Title V Permit 4181, Project 37031 Crow Compressor Station 

  

Looping in Jackie.   Brett, can you please work together to get this form complete? 

  

 

             
Alena Miro 
Manager, Environmental 
Compliance 

Western Division 
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Energy Transfer 

M: 713.865.6825 

  
 
  
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      

  

  

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: Miro, Alena M. <alena.miro@energytransfer.com>; brett.kriley@tricordconsulting.com 
Cc: Johnny Bowers <johnny.bowers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: WTG North Permian Midstream LLC Title V Permit 4181, Project 37031 Crow Compressor Station 

  

We have received your application for the facility mentioned above, and it is currently 
under review. Before we can declare the application administratively complete, we 
require the following item:  

  

 Please submit a Change of Ownership (form 20405) to my attention to update the 
company name to ETC North Permian Midstream LLC. 

  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                  

Thank you, 

Carolyn Thomas 

Air Permits Initial Review Team 

Air Permits Division, MC 161 

Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Phone: (512) 239-5127 

Fax: (512) 233-0973 

E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 



4

Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 

Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 

How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.  
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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:25 AM
To: Alena.Miro@energytransfer.com; brett.kriley@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Johnny Bowers
Subject: WTG North Permian Midstream LLC Title V Permit 4181, Project 37031 Crow 

Compressor Station

We have received your application for the facility mentioned above, and it is currently 
under review. Before we can declare the application administratively complete, we 
require the following item:  
 

 Please submit a Change of Ownership (form 20405) to my attention to update the 
company name to ETC North Permian Midstream LLC. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 
Air Permits Division, MC 161 
OƯice of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239-5127 
Fax: (512) 233-0973 
E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
 
 






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































